TIM MAGGIORE
President
Division IT1

CHARLES TUSO
Director
Division V

LARRY ENOS, JR TOM PEREIRA

Director Director
Division | Division VI
MARK MAGGIORE > v r
s JA(]Z; ALVAREZ
Duvision IT rector
fision Division VII
g — EDWIN PATTISON
AMAN]IT SINGH SANDHU
" Director AGENDA Assistant General Manager
Division IV

Finance Committee Meeting
November 22, 2022
8:00 AM

The Board may act on any of the items listed on this agenda regardless of whether an item is described as an action
item, a report, or an informational or discussion item. As provided under Government Code section 54954.3, subdivision
(a), during a Regular Meeting members of the public may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda or on any
matter within the jurisdiction of the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District by filling out a speaker request form, available at the
Auditorium entrance, and submitting the speaker form to the District Secretary/General Manager. Comments will be taken
during the “Public Comnment” section of the agenda.

This facility complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. If any special accommodations are needed for you to
participate, please contact the District Secretary/General Manager as soon as possible.

Agendas, agenda-packet materials, and other supporting documents are available forinspection at the District headquarters.
A fee will be charged for copies.

Food will be available for staff and Board members during the half-hour before the Board meeting. If Board members are
present, they will not discuss District business.

I.  ROLL CALL

II.  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

I11. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please observe a two-minute time limnit)

This section of the agenda is provided so that the public may express comments on any item on the
agenda or on matters within the District’s jurisdiction not listed on the agenda. Unless extended by the
Board President, public comment is limited to no more than two (2) minutes per person, twenty (20)
minutes total for all speakers. Board members may refer a matter to staff, or follow Board procedures
to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and can be acted on in one
consolidated motion as recommended or may be removed from the Consent Calendar and separately
considered at the request of any Director.

None.

V.  DISCUSSION/ACTION CALENDAR

Financial Investment Presentation
Budget Planning for Calendar Year 2023



BYRON-BETHANY IRRIGAION DISTRICT AGENDA (Finance Meeting, November 22, 2022) Page 2

VI. REPORTS/DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Directors
Assistant General Manager
General Counsel

V. ADJOURNMENT




BYRON-BETHANY

IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

TO: THE HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
FROM: EDWIN PATTISON
DATE: NOVEMBER 22,2022

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF INVESTMENT OPTIONS AND STATEMENT OF
INVESTMENT POLICY

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive the presentation, review the attached example
public agency investment policies, and discuss the potential for developing an investment strategy to
increase BBID’s return of investment.

DISCU N

For a significant amount of time, the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID or District) has relied
on limited investment opportunities. By working with a financial advisor, reserve funds could be
safely invested to potentially earn a significantly higher rate of return than the current investment
strategy. To support this discussion, several investment policies, including a 2010 BBID investment
policy, is attached to highlight investment best practices for safety, liquidity, and return of investment.

BACKGROUND

This item is being placed on the agenda to facilitate a discussion item only to review potential
investment options to safely enhance the return of investment of Byron-Bethany Irrigation District
funds. An introduction to current market conditions and available investment options in today’s
current market is being provided by Mark Edelman, King Capital Advisors. In support of this
discussion, several examples of investment policies are attached for consideration.

Jl IMPACT

No fiscal impact to review investment opportunities. By working with a financial advisor the potential
exist to significantly increase the rate of return for BBID funds while ensuring safety and liquidity.

ATTACHMENTS Three (3) investment policy examples: (1) BBID; (2) Mountain House; and
(3) City of Rosemead, along with Figure 1 showing allowable investments per state
government code.



RESOLUTION 2010-5

RESTATED ANNUAL STATEMENT
OF INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE
BYRON BETHANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore established a general fund from which monies may be
expended for general operating purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has established reserve funds for various needs of the District; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the moneys in the established reserve funds, District has on hand in the general
fund from time to time moneys which are surplus to District’s immediate operating needs; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the public interest to invest such surplus moneys in a manner
which insures a maximum return consistent with safety on such investments while maintaining the integrity of
such surplus and inactive funds; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore designated depositories, and may from time to time
hereafter designate additional such depositories, to have custody of District funds; and

WHEREAS, the Treasurer has rendered an annual Statement of Investment Policy to the Board pursuant to
Section 53646(a) of the Government Code;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the District as follows:

1. Hereby approves and adopts that certain restated Investment Policy, attached as EXHIBIT “A”,
and by this reference incorporated herein, effective January 1, 2010.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Byron Bethany Irrigation
District this 16% of February 2010, by the following vote:

AYES: Brown, Fredrickson, Kagehiro, Maggiore, Musco, Tennant, Tuso
NOES:
ABSENT:

Russell Kagehiro, President

SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATION

I, Rick Gilmore, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Byron Bethany Irrigation District do hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution is a true and correct copy entered into the Minutes of the Adjourned Regular Meeting of February 16, 2010, at which time a quorum
was present, and that there has been no motion to amend or rescind the above Resolution.

Rick Gilmore, Secretary



INVESTMENT POLICY FOR SPECIAL DEPOSITS

OVERVIEW

This Investment Policy for Special Deposits (the “Deposit Investment Policy”) was approved by
the Mountain House Community Services District Board of Directors on March 14, 2018. The
Deposit Investment Policy may be amended by the Board as it deems appropriate from time to
time in the prudent investment of the District’s special deposits.

Policy Statement - The District is guided by three objectives in its investment of public
funds. In order of priority those objectives are:

1.1. Safeguarding of principal.
1.2. Ensuring that investments satisfy the liquidity needs of the District.

1.3. Obtaining an optimal rate return on available assets, commensurate
with an appropriate level of risk.

2. Scope - This investment policy applies to all special deposit funds not required for the
immediate operating needs of the District and are accounted for in the District’s
monthly financial report.

3 Objectives: The priority ranked objectives of the District’s investment activities shall
be:

3.1. Legality. Investments shall only be made in securities legally permissible by the
California Government Code, Sections 53635, 53635.2. et seq.

3.2. Safety. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
diversification is required. Investments must be made in securities of high
quality to avoid credit risk and loss of principal.

3.3. Liquidity. The investment portfolio must remain sufficiently liquid to enable the
District to meet all foreseeable operating requirements.

3.4. Return on Investment. The investment portfolio shall be designed with the
objective of attaining a market rate of return, taking into consideration policy
objectives and cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

4. Delegation of Authority - The Board of Directors is responsible for the
management and oversight of the investment program. Day to day management
responsibility for the investment program is delegated to the District’s General
Manager, who will ensure that the investment program is in accord with the Board’s
directives. The General Manager shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken
and will establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of appropriate staff
members.



5.

Prudence - Investments shall be made with time relevant judgment and care, which
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs, and not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of
principal as well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be
used by investment officials shall be the “prudent person” standard and shall be applied
in the context of managing an overall portfolio with aims to safeguard the principal and
maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. The prudent investor standard states that
when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing
public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing, including but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a prudent person acting in a like
capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like
character and with like aims to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs
of the District.

Borrowing for Purposes of Making Investments - Management is prohibited from

the practice of borrowing for the sole purpose of making investments.

uthorized Inv e imits - The General Manager or his/her designee may
only invest funds in the following secure and reliable permitted investments:

7.1. Investment in the California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). Funds
shall be placed in LAIF as alternative liquid investments under this policy.

7.2. Shares of Beneficial Interest issued by diversified management companies,
otherwise known as Mutual Funds, investing in the securities and
obligations as authorized by the California Government Code, sections
53601 et seq.

7.3. United States Treasury Bills, Notes, Certificates of Indebtedness, or those for
which the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of
principal and interest.

7.4. Savings Accounts or Certificates of Deposit issued by a nationally or state
chartered bank, or, savings association fully insured by the FDIC or FSLIC.

7.5. Deposit of funds in the County of San Joaquin Treasury Investment Pool.

7.6. U.S. Federal Agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise
obligations, participations or other instruments issued by the Government
National Mortgage Association (GNMA), the Federal Home Loan Bank
(FHLB), the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Association (FHLMC), the Federal Farm Credit System
(FFCB), and the Federal Agricultural Mortgage Company/Farmer Mac
(FAMCA).

7.7. Medium Term Corporate Notes, defined as all corporate and depository
institution debt securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or
less, issued by corporations organized and operating within the United States
or by depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state



10.

11.

12.

operating within the United States. Notes eligible for investments under this
subdivision shall be rated “A” or better by a nationally recognized rating
service.

Maximum Maturities - To the extent possible, investments shall be made to match
anticipated cash flow requirements. Furthermore, no investment with a term in
excess of five years may be made.

Internal Control - As part of the District’s annual independent audit, the
investment program shall be reviewed for appropriate internal controls that
provide assurance of compliance with policies and procedures.

Reporting - The General Manager shall provide the Board of Directors with a
quarterly report of investment activity verifying that the investment portfolio is in
compliance with the District’s investment policy. The report will also include a
statement indicating the District’s ability to meet its expenditure requirements for the
ensuing six months or to provide an explanation as to why sufficient funds shall not or
will not be available.

thics and Conflicts of Interest — Officers and employees involved in the investment
process shall refrain from personal business activities that could conflict with proper
execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make
impartial decisions.

Investment Policy Review - The Board of Directors shall review the investment
policy annually. The Board shall accept and approve the investment policy and any
changes.



City of Rosemead

Statement of
Investment Policy

Fiscal Year 2022-23

Today’s Small Town America




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Investment Philosophy

Page #
2-3

A. Introduction
B. Obijectives
C. Prudence

Operational and Procedural Matters

Scope

Delegation and Authority

Internal Controls

Conflict of Interest

Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions
Delivery Procedures

Safekeeping of Securities

OmMmMoN®P

Permitted Investments and Portfolio Risk Management

Authorized Investments

Prohibited Investment Vehicles and Practices
Mitigating Credit Risk in the Portfolio
Mitigating Market Risk in the Portfolio

oCowp

Specific Objectives and Expectations

11

A. Overall objective
B. Specific objective

Reporting, Disclosure and Program Evaluation

Vi

11-12

Quarterly Reports

Annual Audit

Special Audits

Independent Investment Advisor
Investment Committee (RMC §2.36)

mooOw>»

Glossary of Investment Terms

13-17

City of Rosemead 1

2022-23 investment Policy




2022-23 INVESTMENT POLICY

INVESTMENT PHILOSOPHY

C.

Introduction

The Annual Statement of Investment Policy is intended to provide specific criteria and
clear understanding of guidelines for the prudent investment of City funds. The ultimate
investment goal is to enhance the economic status of the City while protecting funds
under management and meeting the daly cash flow needs of the City. This investment
policy has been prepared in conformance with all pertinent existing laws of the State of
California including California Government Code Sections 53600, et seq.

Government Code Section 53646 previously mandated that annual investment policies
and quarterly reports be rendered to the legislative body. AB2853 amended the
Government Code Section 53646 to remove the requirements; the rendering of these
documents is permissive rather than mandated. Although the Annual Investment Policy
and Quarterly Reports are no longer required, the City believes it prudent to continue to
provide the legislative body with these documents. Consequently, the Finance
Director/Treasurer will continue to render to the City Council quarterly investment
reports and the annual statement of investment policy.

Objectives

The primary objectives of investment activity, in order of priority, are shown below, and
shall be in conformity with California Government Code section 53600.5:

1. Safety — Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.

2. Liquidity — The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the
City to meet all operating requirements as prescribed by state law and which
might be reasonably anticipated. An adequate portion of the portfolio should be
maintained in liquid short-term securities that can be converted to cash if
necessary to meet disbursement requirements. Since unanticipated cash
requirements do, indeed, arise, most investments will be in securities with active
secondary or resale markets. Emphasis shall be on marketable securities with low
sensitivity to market risk.

3. Yield — Yield should become a consideration only after the more basic
requirements of safety and liquidity have been met. The investment portfolio shall
be designed with the objective of attaining a rate of return throughout budgetary
and economic cycles commensurate with the City’s investment risk restraints and
the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Prudence

1. The Prudent Investor Standard shall be used by investment officials, and shall be
applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investment staff acting in

City of Rosemead 2 2022-23 Investment Policy




accordance with written procedures and the investment policy and exercising due
diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s
credit risk or market price changes.

2. The City adheres to the guidance provided by the “prudent investor” standard, as
codified in Government Code section 53600.3. This obligates a fiduciary to insure
that: “When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or
managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including but not limited to, the general
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a prudent
investor acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in
the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the
principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. Within the limitations of
this section and considering individual investments as part to an overall strategy,
investments may be acquired as authorized by law.”

OPERATIONAL AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS

Scope

This investment policy applies to all financial assets and investment activities of the City
except for proceeds of debt issuance, defined contribution plans (deferred
compensation), defined benefit plans (pension), and the Other Post Employment Benefit
(OPEB) trust. The exempt assets are invested in accordance with regulations established
by the State of California and any agreements specific to the funds. Where present, bond
indenture and guiding resolution documentation for investment of bond proceeds will
superscede the City of Rosemead Investment Policy guidelines.

All monies, with the exception of Sucessor Agency and Rosement Housing Development
Corporation, shall be pooled for investment purposes to provide investment efficiencies
and cash flow. The investment income derived from the pooled investment account shall
be allocated based upon the proportion of the respective average balances relative to the
total pooled balance in the portfolio. Investment income shall be distributed to the
individual funds not less than quarterly.

Delegation and Authority

L Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53607 which requires the annual
delegation of investment authority to the City Treasurer, the City Council hereby
delegates management responsibility of the City’s investment program to the
Finance Director/Treasurer for one year or until such time the delegation is
revoked. The Finance Director/Treasurer may delegate daily investment activity,
such as carrying out the Treasurer’s investment instructions, confirming
transactions, and other routine activities.

2. The Finance Director/Treasurer shall establish written procedures for the
operation and management of the City’s investment program consistent with this
investment policy including explicit delegation of authority to person responsible
for investment transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction
except as provided under the terms of this policy and procedures established by

City of Rosemead 3 2022-23 Investment Policy




the Finance Director/Treasurer.

3. in the absence of the Director of Finance, the Finance Manager, in conjunction
with the City Manager, has investment responsibility.

4, The City Council may, upon recommendation of the Investment Committee,
engage the services of one or more external investment managers to assist in the
management of the City’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with the
City’s objectives. Such external managers may be granted limited discretion to
purchase and sell investment securities in accordance with this Investment Policy.
Such managers must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or
be exempt from such registration. Such external managers shall be prohibited
from 1) selecting broker/dealers, 2) executing safekeeping arrangements, and 3}
executing wire transfers. This Section does not preclude the City Treasurer from
retaining portfolio consultants within existing authority.

Internal Controls

The Finance Director/Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the entity are protected from Joss,
theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable
assurance that these objectives are met. Internal controls shall be in writing and shall
address the following points: control of collusion, separation of transaction authority
from accounting and record keeping, safekeeping of assets and written confirmation of
telephone transactions for investments and wire transfers.

Conflict of Interest

State law, City statutes and City personnel and purchasing policies shall be followed to
avoid conflict of interest or the appearance thereof. In addition to the applicable
requirements of the Political Reform Act and the Government Code Section 1090, the
Finance Director/Treasurer and City Manager, members of the City Council, members of
the Investment Committee, their spouses and investment consultants shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment
program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions on
behalf of the City. In addition, these individuals shall disclose to the City Manager any
financial interests in or financial relationships with financial institutions that conduct
business with the City, and shall subordinate their personal investment transactions to
those of the City’s, particularly with regard to the timing of purchases and sales. All bond
issue providers including but not limited to underwriters, bond counsel, financial advisors,
brokers and dealers, will disclose any fee sharing arrangements or fee splitting to the City
Manager prior to the execution of any transactions. The providers must disclose the
percentage share and approximate dollar amount share to the City prior to the execution
of any transactions.

Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

1. The Treasurer, at his or her discretion, maintains a list of financial institutions
authorized to provide investment services to the City. Institutions eligible to
transact investment business with the City include:

a. Primary or Regional dealers that qualify by the SEC Rule 15¢3-1

City of Rosemead ! 4 2022-23 Investment Policy




b. Nationally or state-charted banks,

c. The Federal Reserve Bank, and
d. Direct issuers of securities eligible for purchase by the City.
2. Selection of financial institutions and broker/dealers authorized to engage in

transactions with the City shall be at the sole discretion of the City.

3. The Treasurer and Investment Committee shall obtain information from qualified
financial institutions to determine if the institution makes markets in securities
appropriate for the City’s needs, can assign qualified sales representatives and can
provide written agreements to abide by the conditions set forth in the City of
Rosemead investment Policy. Investment accounts with all financial institutions
shall be standard non-discretionary accounts and may not be margin accounts.

4, All financial institutions which desire to become qualified bidders for investment
transactions must supply the Treasurer with the following:

a. Audited financial statements for the institution’s three most recent fiscal
years.

b. At least three references from California local agencies whose portfolio size,
investment objectives and risk preferences are similar to the City’s.

c. A statement certifying that the institution has reviewed the California
Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City’s Investment Policy and
that all securities offered to the City shall comply fully and in every instance
with all provisions of the California Government Code.

5. The signatures of two individuals shall be required for the opening and closing of
any bank account and broker account (the Finance Director/Treasurer or City
Manager, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem). The Finance Manager, who is
independent of the investment function, shall keep a record of all opened and
closed accounts. On an annual basis, the Finance Manager shall provide this list
of accounts to the City’s independent auditor.

6. Public deposits shall be made only in qualified public depositories within the State
of California as established by State law. Deposits shall be insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, or, to the extent the amount exceeds the insured
maximum, shall be collateralized with securities in accordance with State law.

7. The Finance Director/Treasurer when leading investment activities will buy or sell
at the price that is most advantageous to the City and meets investment
requirements.

F. Delivery Procedures

All trades of marketable securities shall be cleared and settled on a standard delivery-
versus-payment (“DVP”) basis to ensure that securities are deposited in the City’s
safekeeping account prior to the release of funds..

G. Safekeeping of Securities

To protect against potential losses by collapse of individual securities dealers, and to
enhance access to securities, interest payments and maturity proceeds, all securities

City of Rosemead S 2022-23 Investment Policy




owned by the City shall be held in safekeeping by a third party bank trust department,
acting as agent for the City under the terms of a custody agreement executed by the bank
and by the City.

Securities may also be held by the same firm from which they were purchased as long as
the securities for safekeeping are in the name of or under the control of the local agency
and kept in a legally separate trust department as provided within California Government
Code §53601 and §53608.

From time to time, the City may invest funds received late in the day in one to thirty day
repurchase agreements with its depository bank. Securities used as collateral for such
repurchase agreements may be held in safekeeping by the City’s depository bank.

Investments are to be held in the City’s name in conjunction with industry standards,
including collateral held for repurchase agreements by depository banks.

1. PERMITTED INVESTMENTS AND PORTFOLIO RISK MANAGEMENT

A. Permitted Investments — All investments shall be made in accordance with Sections
16429.1 and 53600 et seq. of the California Government Code and as described within
this Investment Policy. Percentage holding limits listed in this Policy apply at the time the
security is purchased. Permitted investments under this policy include:

Rosemead CGC

Max % of  Max % of CA Gov't
Category Funds Funds Maximum Code (CGC)
(See individual categories for more details) Permitted Permitted Maturity Sections
1  Local Agency Investment Fund Not limited Not limited N/A 16429.1
2 USTreasury Obligations Not limited Not limited 5 Years 53601(b)
3 US Agency Obligations 70% Not limited 5 Years 53601(f)
4  Bankers’ Acceptances 20% 40%/30% 180 days 53601(g)
5  Commercial Paper — Non Pooled 25%/10% 25%/10% 270 days 53601(h)(2)(c)
6 Certificates of Deposit — Negotiable 30% 30% 5 Years 53601(i)
7  Certificates of Deposit — Non Negotiable 20% Not limited 5 Years 53630 et seq
8  Repurchase Agreements 30% Not limited 30 days 53601(j)
9  Medium Term Corporate Notes 30%/10% 30%/10% 5 Yearsorless 53601(k)
10 Money Market Funds 20%/10% 20%/10% N/A 53601(l)
11 Other State’s Obligations Not limited Not limited 5 Yearsorless 53601(d)
12 California Local Agency Obligations Not limited Not limited 5 Yearsorless 53601(e)
13 Supranational Obligations 30% 30% 5 Years or less  53601(q)

NOTE: All maximum limits show as split indicates the maximum of portfolio and maximum allowed in any one entity within the category

1. STATE OF CALIFORNIA LocAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) — The City may invest in
the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), established by the State Treasurer under
California Government Code Section 16429.1 for the benefit of local agencies, up
to the maximum amount permitted by LAIF. LAIF provides daily liquidity;
therefore, there is no final stated maturity for this investment category. The
maximum deposit in LAIF, as of January 1, 2020, is $75 million per account.

City of Rosemead 6 2022-23 Investment Policy




U.S. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS — Securities issued by the U.S. Treasury including
treasury bills, notes, or bonds with a final maturity not exceeding five years from
the date of trade settlement. There is no limitation as to the percentage of the
City’s portfolio that may be invested in this category but must be five years or less
in remaining maturity.

U.S. AGENCY OBLIGATIONS — Securities issued by the U.S. Treasury, provided that
there shall be no maximum allowable investment in U.S. Treasury securities U.S.
Federal Agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations,
participations or other instruments issued by the Government National Mortgage
Association (GNMA), the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), the Federal National
Mortgage Association (FNMA), the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association
(FHLMC), the Federal Farm Credit System (FFCB), the Federal Agricultural
Mortgage Company/Farmer Mac (FAMCA), Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), and
Private Export Funding Corporation (PEFCO) with no maximum limit as to the
percentage of the City’s portfolio that may be invested in this category provided
that:

a. A maximum of 70% of the portfolio be invested in agency securities, and

b. A maximum of 45% of the portfolio be invested in securities issued by any
single agency.

c. Investment in mortgage-backed bonds and collateralized mortgage

obligations (CMOs}) is prohibited, even if such bonds are issued by agencies
of the US Government.

BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCES provided that:

a. They are issued by domestic institutions the short-term obligations of
which are rated a minimum of P1 by Moody’s Investor Services (Moody’s)
or Al by Standard & Poor (S&P).

b. The acceptance is eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System.
The maturity does not exceed 180 days.

d. No more than 20% of the total portfolic may be invested in banker’s
acceptances.

COMMERCIAL PAPER provided that:

a. The maturity does not exceed 270 days from the date of purchase.

b. The issuer is a corporation organized and operating in the United States
with assets in excess of $500 million.

c. The paper is rated a minimum of P1 by Moody’s and Al by S&P, and has a
minimum long-term credit rating of A by both rating agencies.

d. No more than 25% of the portfolio is invested in commercial paper, nor
more than 10% from any one issurer.

City of Rosemead

7 2022-23 Investment Policy




10.

11.

CeRTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS — NEGOTIABLE — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by
a nationally or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association
(as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), or a state or federal credit
union in excess of insured amounts which are fully collateralized with securities in
accordance with California law, or that are federally insured provided that:

a. No more than 30% of the portfolio shall be invested in a combination of
federally insured and collateralized time deposits

b. The maturity of such deposits does not exceed five years.
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS — NON-NEGOTIABLE — Federally insured time deposits as well
as collateralized time deposits in excess of insured amount which are fully

collateralized with securities in accordance with California law, in state or federally
chartered banks, savings and loans, or credit unions provided that:

a. No more than 20% of the portfolio shall be invested in a combination of
federally insured and collateralized time deposits

b. The maturity of such deposits does not exceed five years.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS, provided that:
a. The agreement is with the City’s depository bank.
b. The maturity of such deposits does not exceed 30 days.

c. Investments are to be held in the City’s name in conjunction with industry
standards, including collateral held for repurchase agreements by
depository banks.

Mepium-TerM CORPORATE NOTES, provided that:

a. Must be rated “A” or better by a nationally recognized rating service.

b. Investment in these securities shall not exceed 30% of the portfolio nor
more than 10% from any single issurer.

c. The maximum stated final maturity of these securities shall be five years.
MoNEY MARKET FUNDS, provided that:

a. The funds are registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 that
(1) are “no-load” (meaning no commissionor fee shall be charged on
purchases or sales of shares); (2) are Government Money Market Funds;
and (3) have a rating of at least AAA or the equivalent by one nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO).

b. No more than 20% of the City’s portfolio is invested in this category with
no more than 10% in any single fund.

OTHER STATE'S OBLIGATIONS — CA and Others with a maximum maturity remaining of
five years or less that are rated A+ or above.

City of Rosemead

8 2022-23 Investment Policy




12.

13.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA LOCAL AGENCY OBLIGATIONS with a maximum maturity remaining
of five years or less.

SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS With a “AA” rating with a maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less. Only those obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed
by the international Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD),
International Finance Corporation {IFC), and Inter-American Development Bank
{IADB). Must not exceed 30% of the portfolio.

B. Prohibited Investment Vehicles and Practices

1

investments not described above as authorized investments are ineligible for
purchase. The policy specifically prohibis the investment of funds in common
stock, financial futures, options, inverse floaters, range notes, or mortgage-
derived, interesl-only strips.

Government Code Section 53601.6 also prohibits the investment in any security
that could result in zero-interest accrual if held to maturity. Per the California Debt
and Investment Advisory Commission, zero interest accrual is defined as a security
having the potential to realize zero interest based on the structure of the security.
Despite the this restriction, purchases of securities issued by, or backed by, the
United States government that could result in zero- or negative-interest accrual if
held to maturity are permitted in the event of, and for the duration of, a period of
negative market interest rates. Investments may be held until maturity. This
exception shall remain in effect until January 1, 2026 at which time it is repealed.

Other prohibited investment activities include —

» Trading securities for the sole purpose of speculating on the future
direction of interest rates.

¢ Purchasing or selling securities on margin.

e The use of reverse repurchase agreements, securities lending or any other
form of borrowing or leverage.

¢ Borrowing for investment purposes.

C. Mitigating Credit Risk in the Portfolio

Credit risk is the risk that a security or a portfolio will lose some or all of its value due to
real or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its debt. The City shall
mitigate credit risk by adopting the following strategies:

1.

The diversification requirements included in Section Ul (A) are designed to
mitigate credit risk in the portfolio.

No more than 5% of the total portfolio may be invested in securities of any single
issuer except that limits on investment securities issued by government agencies
shall be governed by Section lil A 2 b. Limits are to be based on the “market value”
of the investment.

City of Rosemead

9 2022-23 Investment Policy




3. The City may elect to sell a security prior to its maturity and record a capital gain
or loss in order to improve the quality, liquidity or yield of the portfolio in response
to market conditions or the City’s risk preferences.

4. If securities owned by the City are downgraded by either Moody’s or S&P to a level
below the quality required by this Investment Policy, it shall be the City’s policy to
review the credit situation and have the City Treasurer make a determination as
to whether to sell or retain such securities in the portfolio.

a. if a security is downgraded two grades below the level required by the City,
the security shall be sold as soon as possible.

b. If a security is downgraded one grade below the level required by this
policy, the Treasurer will use discretion in determining whether to sell or
hold the security based on its current maturity, the loss in value, the
economic outlook for the issuer, and other relevant factors.

c. If a decision is made to retain a downgraded security in the portfolio, its
presence in the portfolio will be monitored and reported quarterly to the
City Manager and City Council.

Mitigating Market Risk in the Portfolio

Market risk is the risk that the portfolio will decline in value {or will not optimize its value)
due to changes in the general level of interest rates or the economic environment. The
City recognizes that, over time, longer-term portfolios achieve higher returns. On the
other hand, longer-term portfolios have higher volatility of return. The City shall mitigate
market risk by providing adequate liquidity for short-term cash needs, and by making
some longer-term investments only with funds which are not needed for cash flow
purposes. The City further recognizes that certain types of securities, including variable
rate securities, securities with principal pay downs prior to maturity, and securities with
embedded options, will affect the market risk profile of the portfolio differently in
different interest rate environments. The City, therefore, adopts the following strategies
to control and mitigate its exposure to market risk:

1. The maximum stated final maturity of individual securities in the portfolio shall be
five years.
2. The City’s Finance Director shall determine the City’s Cash Flow needs and only

allow investment’s with cash over and above the quarterly projected capital and
operating expenditures (excluding expenditures financed with bond proceeds) in
investments maturing more than thirty days.

3. To the extent necessary, investment maturities shall match the City’s projected
cash flow requirements over the following twelve months.

4, Except for calls, the City shall invest only in securities which do not include
embedded options (i.e. puts, swaps, etc.).

5. The City shall not invest in securities which may return all or part of their principal
prior to their stated final maturity date more than four times in any 12 consecutive
month period.

City of Rosemead 10 2022-23 Investment Policy




6. The City may elect to sell a security prior to its maturity and record a capital gain
or loss in order to change the portfolios exposure to market risk.

7 In order to minimize the need to sell securities prior to their stated maturity, and
to eliminate reliance on interest rate forecasting, the City shall structure its
investment portfolio as a maturity ladder. Funds not required for purposes of
meeting cash flow needs (see Section Ill E 2-3) shall be invested in permitted
securities with the objective of maintaining the average duration of the portfolio
in line with the duration of the Benchmark Index.

V. SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES AND EXPECTATIONS

A. Overall objective — The investment portfolio shall be designed with the overall objective
of obtaining a total rate of return throughout economic cycles, commensurate with
investment risk constraints and cash flow needs.

B. Specific objective — At least quarterly, the portfolio yield will be compared to the twelve-
month moving average of the two-year Constant Maturity Treasury Index (CMT) or other
index with characteristics similar to those of the portfolio in terms of types of securities
and maturities. Since return on investment is the least important objective of the
Portfolio, the benchmark will be used solely as a reference tool. The reporting of a
benchmark does not imply that the City Treasurer will add additional risk to the Portfolio
in order to attain or exceed the benchmark.

V. REPORTING, DISCLOSURE AND PROGRAM EVALUATION

A. Quarterly Reports

Under provision of Section 53646(b) of the California Government Code (CGC), the City
Treasurer may render a quarterly investment report to the chief executive officer, the
internal auditor, and the legislative body of the local agency. Although not required by
Government Code, the City Treasurer shall prepare a quarterly investment report for the
City Council within 30 days following the end of the quarter covered by the report.
Following the guidelines of CGC Sections 53646(b) and 53607, the report shall include, at
a minimum, the following information:

1. Details including the type of investment, issuer, date of maturity, interest rate, and
the par value, cost and current estimated market value of the investment including
the source of the market value provided.

2. Statement of compliance with investment policy, including a schedule of any
transactions or holdings which do not comply with this policy or with the California
Government Code, including a justification for their presence in the portfolio and a
timetable for resolution, and a statement denoting the ability of the local agency to
meet its pool’s expenditure requirements for the next six months.

3. A summary, graph or chart of investments by type including the percent of
investments by sector maturity.

4. Comparative data to the previous four quarterly reports.

City of Rosemead 11 2022-23 Investment Policy




5. A cover page summarizing investment activity including a list of investment
transactions occurring within the quarter.

Annual Reports

The investment policy shall be reviewed and adopted at least annually within the first 90
days of each fiscal year to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity and return, and its relevance to current law and
financial and economic trends.

Annual Audit

The Finance Director shall establish an annual process of independent review by an
external auditor to assure compliance with internal controls in coordination with the
City’s annual financial audit.

Special Audits

The City Council may at any time order an audit of the investment portfolio and/or the
City Treasurer’s investment practices.

independent Investment Advisor

In its discretion, the City Treasurer may retain the services of an independent investment
adviser to review the investment program. The adviser will review compliance with
policies and procedures, independently calculate the market value of the City’s holdings,
report on overall portfolio risk exposure and investment results, and make
recommendations, if needed, regarding investment strategy, risk, or any aspect of the
investment program.

Investment Committee (RMC § 2.36)

It shall be the responsibility of the Investment Committee to:

1 Oversee the implementation of the City’s investment program, assuring its
consistency with the investment policy and recommend changes to the
investment policy for consideration by the City Council.

2. Receive and review the quarterly investment reports described in Section V (A) at
its quarterly meetings.
4, Review the City’s portfolio activity and performance for suitability and compliance

with this policy.

5. Make recommendations to the Finance Director/Treasurer regarding portfolio
activity, performance and compliance with this policy.

7. Make recommendations to the City Council and the RCDC Commissioners
regarding the use of specific local agency investment pools.

8. Inform the City Council of unaddressed concerns with the management of the
City’s investment portfolio.

City of Rosemead 12 2022-23 Investment Policy




GLOSSARY OF INVESTMENT TERMS

Agencies — Agencies of the Federal government set up to supply credit to various classes of
institutions (e.g., S &Ls, small business firms, students, farmers, housing agencies, etc.)

Ask/Offer — The price at which securities are offered.

Bankers Acceptance (BA) — A draft, bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust company. The
accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill, as well as the issuer.

Benchmark — A comparative base for measuring the performance or risk tolerance of the
investment portfolio. A benchmark should represent a close correlation to the level of risk and
the average duration of the portfolio’s investments.

Bid Price — Price a prospective buyer is ready to pay.

Bond — Interest-bearing security issued by a corporation, government, government sponsored
enterprise, which can be executed through a bank or trust company. The issuer covenants
through an indenture or offering memorandum to pay to the bond holder periodic interest
payments and principal at maturity. The bond may be secured by specific assets of the issuer or
the general credit of the issuer.

Bond Discount: When a bond is sold at a price below its par value.

Broker/Dealer — Individual or firm acting as principal in securities transaction.

Callables — Securities that the issuer has the right to redeem prior to maturity.

Certificates of Deposit (CD) — A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a certificate.
Collateral — Securities pledged to secure repayment of a loan.

Commercial Paper — Short term, unsecured, negotiable promissory notes issued by domestic
corporations.

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report— An official annual financial report. It includes five
combined statements for each individual fund and account group prepared in conformity with
GAAP. It also includes supporting schedules necessary to demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal and contractual provisions, extensive introductory material and a detailed statistical
section.

Coupon — a) The annual rate of interest that a bond's issuer promises to pay the bondholder on
the bond's face value; b) A certificate attached to a bond evidencing interest due on a payment
date.

Credit Risk — The risk that an issuer will default in the payment of interest or principal due on a
security.

Custody — A banking service that provides safekeeping for the individual securities in a
customer’s investment portfolio under a written agreement which also calls for the bank to
collect and pay out income, to buy, sell, receive and deliver securities when ordered to do so by
the principal.

Debenture — A bond secured only by the general credit of the issuer.
Delivery vs Payment — Delivery of securities with a simultaneous exchange of money.

Derivatives — a) Financial instruments whose return profile is linked to, or derived from, the
movement of one or more underlying index or security, and may include a leveraging factor; b)

City of Rosemead 13 2022-23 Investment Policy




Financial contracts based upon notional amounts whose value is derived from an underlying
index or security (interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equities or commodities).

Discount --- The difference between the cost price of a security and its maturity when quoted at
lower than face value. A security selling below original offering price shortly after sale also is
considered to be at a discount.

Discount Securities — Non-interest bearing money market instruments that are issued a discount
and redeemed at maturity for full face value, e.g., U.S. Treasury Bills.

Diversification — Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering independent
returns.

Federal Credit Agencies --- Agencies of the Federal government set up to supply credit to various
classes of institutions and individuals, e.g., S&L’s, small business firms, students, farmers, farm
cooperatives and exporters.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) — A federal agency that insures bank deposits,
currently up to $250,000.00 per deposit.

Federal Funds Rate — The rate of interest associated with borrowing a Federal Reserve bank's
excess reserves. This rate is currently pegged by the Federal Reserve through open-market
operations.

Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) — overnment sponsored wholesale banks (currently 12
regional banks) which lend funds and provide correspondent banking services to member
commercial banking services to member commercial banks, draft institutions, credit unions and
insurance companies. The mission of FHLB’s is to liquefy the housing related assets of its
members who must purchase stock in their district Bank.

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) — A publicly owned government sponsored
corporation chartered in 1938 to purchase mortgages from lenders and resell them to investors.
FNMA is a federal corporation working under the auspices of the Department of Housing (HUD).
It is the largest single provider of residential mortgage funds in the United States. Fannie Mae,
as the corporation is called, is a private stockholder-owned corporation. The corporation’s
purchases include a variety of adjustable mortgages and second loans, in addition to fixed-rate
mortgages. FNMA’s securities are also highly liquid and are widely accepted. FNMA assumes
and guarantees that all security holders will receive timely payment of principal and interest.

Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) — a committee that sets interest rate and credit
policies for the Federal Reserve System, the United States’ central bank. The FOMC has 12
members. Seven are the members of the Federal Reserve Board, appointed by the president of
the United States. The other five are presidents of the 12 regional Federal Reserve banks. Of the
five, four are picked on a rotating basis; the other is the president of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, who is a permanent member. The committee decides whether to increase or decrease
interest rates through open market operations of buying or selling government securities. The
committee’s decisions are closely watched and interpreted by economists and stock and bond
market analysts, who try to predict whether the Fed is seeking to tighten credit to reduce inflation
or to loosen credit to stimulate the economy.

Federal Reserve System — System established by the Federal Reserve Act of 1913 to regulate
the U.S. monetary and banking system. The Federal Reserve System (the Fed) is comprised of 12
regional Federal Reserve Banks, their branches, and all national and state that are a part of the
system. The Federal Reserve System’s main functions are to regulate the national money supply,

City of Rosemead 14 2022-23 investment Policy




set reserve requirements for member banks, supervise the printing of currency at the mint, act
as clearinghouse for transfer of funds throughout the banking system, and examine member
banks to make sure they meet various Federal Reserve regulations.

Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA or Ginnie Mae) — Government-owned
corporations, nicknamed Ginnie Mae, which is an agency of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development. Security holder is protected by full faith and credit of the U.S. government.
Ginnie Mae securities are backed by the FHA, VA or FmHA mortgages. The term “pass throughs”
is often used to describe Ginnie Maes.

Interest Rate — The annual rate of interest received by an investor from the issuer for a security.
Also known as “coupon” rate.

Intermediate Maturity — Investment period greater than one year but less than five years and
one day.

Investment Committee — A committee chaired by the City Treasurer to advise on policies
governing the City's investment program.

Liquidity — The ability to turn an asset into cash. The ability to buy or sell an asset quickly and
in large volume without substantially affecting the asset’s price.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) — The aggregate of all funds from political subdivisions
that are placed in the custody of the State Treasurer for investment and reinvestment.

Local Agency Security Program (LASP) — Under California code, financial institutions that accept
local agency deposits must participate in the LASP. The program provides for collateralization of
deposits and reporting requirements.

Long-Term Maturity — Investment period greater than five years.

Long-Term Investment — Maturity on investment greater than five years, as of the date of
purchase.

Market Value — The price at which a security is trading, usually the liquidation value.

Master Repurchase Agreement — A written contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase—-reverse repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master repurchase agreement will often specify the right of the buyer-lender
to liquidate the underlying securities in the event of default by the seller-borrower.

Maturity — The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due
and payable.

Medium-Term Notes (MTN) — Unsecured, investment-grade senior debt securities of major
corporations that are sold either on a continuous or an intermittent basis. MTNs are highly
flexible debt instruments that can be structured to respond to market opportunities or investor
preferences.

Money Market — The market in which short-term debt instruments (Treasury bills, commercial
paper, bankers’ acceptances, etc.) are issued and traded.

Mutual Funds — Pools of money that are managed by an investment company. Investors are
offered a variety of goals, depending on the fund and its investment charter.

National Credit Union Administration (NCUA) — Federal agency that insures the accounts in all
federal credit unions and many state-chartered credit unions.

City of Rosemead 15 2022-23 investment Policy




Negotiable Certificate of Deposit — A short-term debt instrument that pays interest and is issued
by a bank, savings or federal association, state or federal credit union, or state-licensed branch
of a foreign bank. Negotiable CDs are traded in a secondary market and are payable upon order
to the bearer or initial depositor (investor).

Offer — Price at which someone who owns a security offers to sell it, also known as the asked
price.

Open Market Operations — Activities by which the Securities Department of the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York, popularly called the desk, carries out instructions of the Federal Open Market
Committee designed to regulate the money supply. Open market operations are the Federal
Reserve’s most important and most flexible monetary policy tool.

Original Cost — The price paid for a security.

Par Value — The face value of a security expressed as a dollar amount. This is the amount due at
maturity.

Portfolio — Collection of securities held by an investor.

Premium - The difference between the cost price of a security and its par value, when the cost
is higher than par.

Primary Dealer — Investment dealers authorized to buy and sell government securities in direct
dealings with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York in its execution of Fed Open Market
Operations. Such dealers must be qualified in terms of reputation, capacity, and adequacy of
staff and facilities.

Principal — The face or par value of a security. It does not include interest.

Prudent Person Rule — Standard adopted by some U.S. states, including California, to guide
those with responsibility for investing money of others. Such fiduciaries, such as trustees, must
act as a prudent man or woman would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to
seek reasonable income, preserve capital, and in general, avoid speculative investments.

Qualified Investment — An investment instrument (such as an insured certificate of deposit of
$100,000 with California chartered savings and loan} which is approved by this policy or pursuant
to procedures set forth in this policy.

Range Note — An investment instrument that pays a high interest rate, if a given index falls
within a stipulated range, but pays no interest if the stipulated index falls outside that range.

Rate of Return — The yield obtainable on security based on its purchase price or its current
market price.

Repurchase Agreement {RP or REPO) — An agreement of one party (financial institution) to sell
securities to a second party (local agency) and a simultaneous agreement by the first party to
repurchase the securities at a specified price from the second party on demand or at a specified
date.

Required Reports — Sections 53600 et seq. of the Government Code specify that certain
information be transmitted to the City's governing body and chief executive officers by the City's
chief fiscal or investment officer periodically.

safety — The ability of a security issuer to guarantee redemption of their security.

Safekeeping — Service provided by banks and rust companies for clients when the bank or trust
company stores the securities, takes in coupon payments, and redeems issues at maturity. (Also

City of Rosemead 16 2022-23 Investment Policy




see custody)

Secondary Market — A market made for the purchase and sale of outstanding issues following
the initial distribution.

Securities & Exchange Commission — Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities legislation.

SEC Rule 15C3-1 — See Uniform Net Capital Rule.

Settlement Date — The date by which an executed security trade must be settled. That is, the
date by which a buyer must pay for the securities delivered by the seller.

Short-term Maturities — investment period of one year or less.

Supranational — International institutions formed by two or more governments that transcend
boundaries to pursue mutually beneficial economic or social goals.

Treasury Bills — A non-interest bearing discount security issued by the U.S. Treasury to finance
the national debt. Most bills are issued to mature in three months, six months or one year.

Treasury Bonds — Long-term coupon-bearing U.S. Treasury securities issued as direct obligations
of the U.S. Government and having initial maturities of more than 10 years.

Treasury Notes — Medium-term coupon bearing U.S. Treasury securities issued as direct
obligations of the U.S. Government and having initial maturities from two to 10 years.

Trustee — A financial institution with trust powers that acts in a fiduciary capacity for the benefit
of the bondholders in enforcing the terms of the bond contract.

Uniform Net Capital Rule — Securities and Exchange Commission requirement that member
firms as well as nonmember broker/dealers in securities maintain a maximum ratio of
indebtedness to liquid capital of 15 to 1; also called net capital rule and net capital ratio.
Indebtedness covers all money owed to a firm, including margin loans and commitments to
purchase securities, one reason new public issues are spread among members.

Yield — Percentage rate of interest received versus the purchase price of the instrument if held
to maturity.

City of Rosemead 17 2022-23 Investment Policy




FIGURE 1

ALLOWABLE INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS PER STATE GOVERNMENT
CODE (AS OF JANUARY 1, 2022)* APPLICABLE TO ALL LOCAL AGENCIES®

See “Table of Notes for Figure 1" on the next page for footnotes related to this figure.

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None 53601(a)
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 53601(b)
State Obligations— 53601(c)
CA And Others bryears Hone Here 53601(d)
CA Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None 53601 (e)
U.S Agency Obligations 5 years None None 53601 (f)
Bankers’ Acceptances 180 days 40%E None 53601(g)
Commercial Paper—Non-Pooled Funds® 270 days 25% of the nggerstr Ifit[:ersndn 53601(h)(2)(c)
(under $100,000,000 of investments) or less agency’s money® nUmBSH r2ing by &
NRSROM
Commercial Paper—Non-Pooled Funds 270 days 40% of the n‘:EE:rStr;Ti:ersn:n 53601(h)(2)(c)
(min. $100,000,000 of investments) or less agency’s money® gH 4
NRSRO
Commercial Paper— 270 days 40% of the n':rlggertrzitr:er;:n 53635(a)(1)
|
Pooled Funds' or less agency’s money® NRSRO"
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30%’ None 53601(i)
Non-negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years None None 53630 et seq.
[P)':ss;?tznt Senes 5 years 50%F None 53601.8 and 53635.8
- EDERTERSErIER 5 years 50%K None 53601.8 and 53635.8
Certificates of Deposit Y ° ' ’
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None 53601(j)
Reverse Repurchase Agreements and " 20% of the base Wi "
. 5 1
Securities Lending Agreements 98 tays value of the portfolio None cea)
) 5 years “A’ rating category or
i N o
BACEEIEFTe, R or less e its equivalent or better bl
Mutual Funds And Money ) 53601(l) and
20% Multiple™@
Market Mutual Funds RiA 2 Hipie 53601.6(b)
53630 et seq.
) el
Collateralized Bank Deposits' 5 years None None and 53601(n)
Mortgage Pass-Through and 5 years 20% “AA” rating category or 53601(0)
Asset-Backed Securities orless its equivalent or better
Canty Prolad N/A None None 27133
Investment Funds
Joint Powers Authority Pool N/A None Multiple® 53601(p)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 16429.1
Voluntary Investment Program Fund” N/A None None 16340
Supranational Obligations! S years 30% ,AA rgtlng category or 53601(q)
or less its equivalent or better
1 53635
Public Bank Obligations 5 years None None See0T; ©

and 57603

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT GUIDELINES

12



BYRON-BETHANY

IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

T THE HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
FROM: EDWIN PATTISON
DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2022

SUBJECT: DRAFT ANNUAL BUDGET FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023

RECOMMENDATION

Discussion item only.

DISCUSSION
The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID or District) draft annual calendar year budget is attached hereto.

The purpose of this item is to present to the Board of Directors next year’s draft budget for your consideration
and discussion and to provide time for each Director’s input prior to consideration to adopt at a future Board
meeting. The draft budget allocates the necessary resources that continues to build the financial sustainability of
the District, while carrying out the Board of Director’s (Board) mission of providing reliable, responsive water
delivery services to agriculture and municipalities with dedicated customer service in a financially responsible and
fair manner.

Budget adoption is a key action taken by the Board and provides the necessary basis to pursue the District’s Vision,
Mission and Goals. The budget is the District’s financial work plan, translated in expenditures and supported by
revenues. It establishes the District’s policy direction for the near term, and to the extent the decisions have
continuing implications, it also establishes long term direction.

The budget prudently contemplates staffing, capital improvements, operations and maintenance, bond
payments, ongoing water conservation, born both of behavioral changes by growers and customers because
of the continuing, significant drought, as well as, from likely mandates imposed upon the District and its
customers by the State of California (“State”) through the State Water Resources Control Board.
Conservation, however, has a nominal effect on District expenses and does not typically reduce expenses in
a significant way. The substantial majority of the District's expenses are fixed and occur regardless of the
amount of water used or conserved.



DPERATING BUD ] JMMAR

Attached you will find the proposed annual budget for Fiscal Year 2021 (FY 21) containing budgeted operational
revenues and expenditures for each of BBID’s funds. The total combined CY 23 operating revenue budget is $9.087

million and the expense budget is $7.569 million, with total labor cost budget for salaries and wages of $2.966
million.

EISCAL IMPACT

Discussion only — No fiscal impact at this time.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed Calendar Year 2023 Budget
Capital Improvement Plan



SALARIES & WAGES
Operations & Maintenance
Administration

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EXPENDITURES

Source of Supply

Pumping

Operations, Engineering & Maintenance
General and Administrative

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL DISTRICT OPERATIONS

CAPITAL OUTLAY/DEBT SERVICE
BBJPA Series 2017 (P&l)

BBJPA Series 2018 (P&l)

BBPFA Series 2021 (P&l)

OPEB Liability Prepayment

Capital Outlay Expenditures

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL BUDGET EXPENDITURES

ESTIMATED REVENUE
Property Tax Revenue

BBSA Water Sales

Mountain House CSD (RWSA1)
Tracy Hills (RWSA2)

WSSA Water Sales

Stand By

CVP Service Area O & M Charge
Drainage Agreements
Annexation Fee-WMD

BBID Pump In Charge/Sales
Interest Earnings

Accounts Receivables/Debt Recovery
Construction Water

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE

2022
2022 Approved
$ 1,409,061.00
$ 89208197
$ 2.301.112.37

$ 148,000.00
$ 1,102,500.00
$ 1,085,770.00
$ 1,389,022,095
$ 3,675,292.95

$ 5,976,405.32

270,396.50
426,048.00
525,371.25
100,000.00
$ 1,000,000.00
$ 2,321,815.75

€@ & H h

$ 8,298,221.07

$ 4,967,251.00
$ 933,500.00
$ 850,000.00
$ -

$ 935,000.00
$ 220,566.36
$ 190,000.00
$ 36,000.00
$ 86,207.04
$ =

$ 150,000.00
$ 200,000.00
$ 3,500.00
$ 8,572,024.40

TOTAL BUDGET BALANCE +/- $ 273,803.33

Byron Bethany Irrigation District
PROPOSED 2023 BUDGET

2022

Un-Audited 12/31/2022

$
$
$

&8 hH P P H P

€ H H P P P

L P A L P P P H H h P P P AR PR

1,080,890.62
817,667.39
1,898,558.01

96,836.37
1,512,942.30
655,888.15
1,699,562.48
3,965,229.30

5,863,787.31

270,396.51
424,660.06
488,696.25
100,000.00
1,295,343.80
2,5679,096.62

8,442,883.93

5,316,871.53
1,030,492.16
819,843.95
994,596.25
221,679.21
196,402.57
159,057.46
330,041.68
1,658,479.00
67,180.34
616,433.28
33,374.00
11,444,451.43

3,001,567.50

$

2023

2023 Proposed

1,733,479.43
1,232,626.48

& | €H

2,966,105.90

118,000.00
1,346,500.00
1,160,759.00 |

. 1.8978,351.80

4,603,610.80

7,569,716.70

269,991.50
426,920.00
488,178.00
100,000.00
1,000,000.00

~ 2,285,089.50

¥ B BB N R

9,854,806.20

5,245,000.00

1,021,000.00
850,000.00
240,000.00

~1,000,000.00

222,473.09
190,000.00
36,057.46

70,000.00
209,052.27
'~ 3,500.00

" 9,087,082.82

© [9|h P h D D DD WD LBy BB P

(767,723.38)



BYRON-BETHANY

IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

L6l THE HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
FROM: EDWIN PATTISON
DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2022

SUBJECT: BUDGET PLANNING FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 - CIP

RECOMMENDATIONS

RECOMMENDATION

Discussion of the 2023 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the following District priority projects with an
estimated total cost of $7,014,350:

W N

oy WL

8.
9,
10.
I1.

Pump Station 2 Pipeline Replacement (in progress) — Bethany Service Area: estimated project cost of
$1,036,000

Pump Station 1 North Pumps Prepurchase — Byron Service Area — estimated project cost of $1,000,000
Pump Station 3 Cathodic Protection Improvements — Bethany Service Area — estimated project cost of
$75,000

R-Line Pipeline Replacement — Phase 1 — Byron Service Area — estimated project cost of $2,062,000
E-Line Pipeline Replacement — Byron Service Area — estimated project cost of $1,551,000

MP 1510 Pipeline Replacement — CVP Service Area — estimated project cost of $200,000

Upper Main Turnout Meter Installation — West Side Service Area (WSSA) — estimated project cost of
$600,000

Lower Main Turnout Meter Installation - WSSA — estimated project cost of $400,000

Main Drain Overflow Pump Station Rehabilitation - WSSA — estimated project cost of $75,000

Main Drain Overflow Slide Gate Replacement — WSSA — estimated project cost of $50,000

Byron Springs Turnout — Byron Service Area — estimated project cost of $25,000

DISCUSSION

The CIP projects discussion is to inform the 2023 calendar year budget discussion and includes several
projects that have been in the planning stages over the last year, are underway, have been delayed due to
competing priorities from 2015 CIP ranking, or were recently identified as part of the WSSA Condition
Assessment/CIP. See attached figure (Attachment 1) for location of CIP projects.



2.

Pump Station 2 Pipeline Replacement — The Pump Station 2 (PS2) was identified as a low priority

project (completion in 10-15 year) in the 2015 CIP and the pipelines replacement was part of a larger
CIP project for PS2 which included Canal 45 lining, automated screening, new pumps and drives, flow
meters, and security fencing; however, because of the increased frequency of pipeline leaks since 2015,
the District chose to separate and accelerate the pipeline replacement from the other PS2 CIP features.
The pipelines replacement designed in 2021 for construction during the 2021/2022 non-irrigation
season was postponed in February 2022 because of early requests for irrigation water. The pipe was
stored at the pipe manufacturer’s plant in Tracy pending construction this non-irrigation season.

a. Justification: Complete originally planned project to eliminate pipe leaks and water loss and

take receipt of pipe to eliminate storage fees.
b. Status: Contractor has mobilized and begun demolition.

Pump Station 1 North — Pumps Prepurchase — The Pump Station 1 north (PS1N) project was identified
as a medium priority project (completion in 5-10 years) in the 2015 CIP. The overall project includes
replacement of the pumps, motors, electrical equipment, new electrical/control building, and pipeline
replacement. Because the existing electrical equipment is old and outdated, replacement parts are very
difficult to obtain; therefore, this project was identified as a high priority in 2021. The current
recommendation is for the prepurchase of replacement pumps, motors, and drives while design is
targeted for completion in 2023 with anticipated construction during the 2023/2024 non-irrigation
seasomn.

a. Justification: Based on the continued supply chain issues, long lead times are anticipated for
pumps, motors, and drives which will require prepurchasing these critical patch project
elements to allow for construction in late 2023.

b. Status: Draft pump configuration Technical Memorandum will be delivered in early

December 2022. Once pump configuration is selected, a request for proposal from pump and
drive manufacturers will be issued in early 2023 with equipment procurement anticipated late
first quarter/early second quarter.
The District has been working with pump and motor repair shops to refurbish one of the three
existing pumps originally installed when PSIN was constructed in the 1960’s. After initial
refurbishment and reinstallation at $84,500, an issue was identified, and the pump and motor
were removed a second time. Currently, the pump repair shop has identified additional
repairs that are needed to make the pump operational again at an additional cost of $39,000;
this will bring the total cost to $123,500. For reference, the CIP cost of $1,000,000 is for three
new pumps and motors.

Pump Station 3 Cathodic Protection Improvements — The existing Pump Station 3 (PS3) buried

welded steel pipe (WSP) discharge pipelines are currently not protected against corrosion. Based on
previous studies completed by several BBID consultants, the existing soils within the project area are
known to be very aggressive and could have significant impact on the buried pipelines if not properly
addressed with a cathodic protection system to protect against corrosion and avoid a potential pipe
failure in the near future. A design for the installation of an active cathodic protection system was
completed in 2021 and will provide the required pipeline protection. The cost for these improvements
will be borne by the District as operation and maintenance costs are factored into the water rate paid
by the City of Tracy.



6.

7.

a. Justification: If a cathodic protection system is not installed, the existing pipelines could fail
due to the continued active corrosion.

b. Status: District is awaiting an updated construction bid from Arnaudo Construction and is

recommended for completion concurrent with the similar system being installed for the Pump
Station 2 Replacement pipelines.

R-Line Pipeline Replacement — Phase 1 — The R-line replacement project was identified as a high
priority project (completion in 0-5 years) in the 2015 CIP. The current recommended project includes
replacement of approximately 3,600 linear feet (If) of existing pipeline at the north end of the Byron
system. The original project design was completed in 2016 and includes 5,900 If of pipeline

replacement, a 3,400 If of canal enclosure into a pipeline, updated turnout connections, and a flow
distribution box.

a. Justification: Multiple leaks over the years resulting from normal farming operations and
equipment impacting the existing shallow pipeline (depth of cover approximately 2 feet).

b. Status: Design updates are underway to evaluate increased flow capacity for potential future
strategic partnerships with the City of Brentwood and East Contra Costa Irrigation District
(ECCID). Project was divided into three phases to target high risk segments within growing
fields and minimize capital cost for 2023. Anticipated construction start — fall 2023.

E-Line Pipeline Replacement — The E-line replacement project was identified as a high priority project
(completion in 0-5 years) in the 2015 CIP. The current recommended project includes replacement of
approximately 2,800 If of pipeline and possible replacement of a flow distribution box.
a. Justification: Multiple leaks over the years caused by root intrusions from nearby trees impact
water deliveries and require District staff to make emergency repairs.
b. Status: District staff has reached out to Pacific Southwest to obtain a construction bid.

MP 1510 Pipeline Replacement — A landowner in the CVP area has requested service from a turnout
that has been dormant for several years requiring pump service and replacement of a portion of
exposed pipeline attached to a bridge.

a. Justification: Provide reliable service to landowner within the District.

b. Status: Development of preliminary project understanding and scope. -

Upper Main Turnout Meter Installation — The current turnout metering practice is not compliant with
California Senate Bill X7-7 (SB X7-7) and the service area has been flagged by the State Water Board as
non-compliant. The recommendation is to undergo a systematic review and implementation of
bringing all turnouts into compliance.

a. Justification: Currently not in compliance with State requirements.

b. Status: Development of preliminary project understanding and scope. Project cost is an

estimate of updating all turnout metering (approximately 100 turnouts); however, updating
all turnout metering in one year is not feasible; therefore, this project and the Lower Main
Turnout Meter Installation will likely need to be implemented over multiple years.

Lower Main Turnout Meter Installation — See Item 7 — Upper Main Turnout Meter Installation.



9. Main Drain Overflow Pump Rehabilitation — Through the WSSA, BBID has multiple drainage
agreements with the City of Tracy (City) whereby, surface runoff is conveyed through WSSA drainage
ditches to the Wicklund Cut where it is discharged and ultimately flows into the Old River. The City
constructed the Main Drain Overflow Pump Station to facilitate additional discharge capacity into the
Old River. The pumps are currently inoperable which ultimately could lead to backup of surface runoff
and localized flooding. The recommendation is to service the pumps, so they are operational in the
event of high drainage flows.

a. Justification: Preventive repairs to prevent backup of drainage flows and possible localized
flooding.

b. Status: Development of request for proposal and selection of pump repair shop needs to be
completed.

10. Main Drain Overflow Slide Gate Replacement — Typically, the Main Drain Pump Station is isolated
from the drainage channel that conveys flow to the Wicklund cut by a slide gate. During periods of

increased runoff (rain events) that increase the flow in the drainage channel, the slide gate is opened
to allow flow into the pump station for direct discharge into Old River. This recommended project will
replace the existing slide gate to allow the rehabilitated Main Drain Pump Station to convey runoff
flow during increased runoff events.
a. Justification: If not replaced, runoff cannot be routed to the Main Drain Pump Station which
in turn could lead to backup of the drainage channels and localized flooding.
b. Status: Project definition is underway, with anticipated slide gate purchase and installation in
the first or second quarter 2023.

11. Byron Springs Turnout — During the recent construction of the Canal 45 lining, north of Armstrong
Road (north of the Byron Airport), a new turnout for the Byron Springs Inn was negotiated with the
landowner but was too late for inclusion in the contractor’s work. The recommendation is to construct
a standard District turnout for the landowner.

a. Justification: Complete work previously agreed to and add additional revenue from new
turnout.
b. Status: Awaiting non-irrigation season (empty canals) for construction, can be completed this

winter.

The CIP project recommendations for 2023 are based on an old CIP (2015 CIP) for the Byron and Bethany
Service Areas that were guided by previous prioritization and facilities that began having issues, recently
completed condition assessment of the WSSA, and current word of mouth requests for service in the CVP
area. The approach to developing these recommendations leads to a disparity in the capital spent in the
different Service Areas, see Attachment 2. The nature of how facilities are distributed throughout the District
and the operation of the systems within the different Service Areas drives the cost of maintaining and
replacing the facilities within a Service Area. For example, the Byron and Bethany Service Areas both require
multiple larger pump stations to convey irrigation water to customers; whereas pump stations, if required,
in the CVP Service Area are smaller scale.

BACKGROUND

A Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) contains all the individual capital projects, equipment purchases, and
major studies for an agency and typically includes construction schedules and is developed together, and to
inform budget planning. A CIP provides a working blueprint to systematically improve and maintain
facilities in an efficient manner, while ensuring that the system operates effectively, efficiently, and reliably
into the future. It coordinates strategic planning, financial capacity, and physical development with two parts



— a capital budget and capital program. The capital budget is the upcoming year’s spending plan for capital
items; while the capital program is a plan for capital expenditures that extends five to ten years beyond the
capital budget. The CIP is a working document which should be reviewed and updated annually to reflect
changing agency needs, priorities, and funding opportunities to ensure the infrastructure exists to advance
the agency’s strategic and long-term goals and objectives.

Prior to 2015, the District completed system improvements and repairs on a reactive basis, responding to
system leaks or systems repairs (a result of an aging system) to maintain a reliable service to District
customers. This mode of operation, excluded planning for system improvements before they fail, placed
significant additional strain on District Operations and Maintenance staff, and at times impact the District’s
ability to effectively deliver water to the District’s valued customers. In 2015 CH2M HILL completed a static
District wide fifteen-year CIP identifying 70 projects with an estimated total cost of $28.4 million. In addition
to the capital projects, additional recommendations were made:

1. Systematic CIP Approach - develop a systematic approach for completing high, medium, and low
priority projects as they come due. This approach should include how the projects are completed
within the priority time frame and which projects will be completed by contractors and which
projects would be completed by district staff.

2. System Optimization Plan/Study - complete an overall System Optimization Plan/Study to define
delivery standards (i.e., response time, repurposing additional water if an order is cancelled, and so
on), identify future potential changes in water use, identify possible water conservation measures,
and generally create an operations plan for meeting the District’s current and future water demands.
When the System Optimization Plan is complete, it can be used to confirm, modify, or delete CIP
projects.

3. System Wide SCADA Master Plan - complete a system-wide SCADA master plan. The master plan
should be completed concurrently with the System Optimization Plan and Study and should be
updated accordingly once the Optimization Plan is complete. The SCADA master plan should take
into consideration the overall communications between project sites and the District headquarters,
system redundancy to ensure reliability, system security, and the System Optimization Plan
recommendations for project site automation.

When the District and The West Side Irrigation District consolidated, District management approved a task
order for Hazen and Sawyer to complete an inventory and condition assessment of the WSSA assets and
prepare a CIP for the WSSA. The approach Hazen is following aligns with the CIP approach previously
recommended (see Item 1 above). To date, the Hazen team has completed a condition assessment of each
asset, scoring its Probability of Failure (i.e. based on age, or physical condition), Consequence of Failure (i.e.
impacts to operations), and overall risk for the asset. From there the team will evaluate projects against
weighted criteria to prioritize projects which will facilitate and streamline annual updates to the overall CIP.
This process is still underway and anticipated to be completed early next year.

The condition assessment and prioritization process used for only the WSSA, the remaining District
Divisions are still part of the 2015 static CIP and have not been updated or re-prioritized and are being
completed in a reactive manner.

EISCAL IMPACT

The CIP discussion is to inform the 2023 calendar year budget discussion.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Recommended CIP projects map
2. Pump Station 1 north pump repair shop invoice and quote

3. Recommended projects and cost information table and chart



q;Jeg‘ aﬁbbg

uonels dumd punpiow\t NS esnoH u1e1unow
8)ES) 9pI|S MO]JISAD uxeu(] u:ew '

L

UBiEIS dund nolSToIEI0 “‘E’Wt ”‘ > N cloneisidling®

Ay
el

L

f 7

[

g sonmsidundly, 7 gfagh




Agenda ltem 12 — Attachment 2: Pump Station 1 North pump repair shop invoice and quote

October 6, 2022

Rick Gilmore

Byron-Bethany Irrigation District
7995 Bruns Road

Byron, CA 94514-1625
925-779-3371
r.gilmore@bbid.org

RE: Byron Jackson Vertical Pump
Serial # 348581

Model # 48RXL

Job: M33820

Rick,

The Bryon Jackson pump that was sent in for repairs has had several issues that
have resulted in additional costs not related to the pump repairs that MarTech
has performed.

These problems have been identified once we received the motor and
coupling, and we have found the following:

1. Motor shaft at lower bearing has .006" runout and metal shavings inside
the motor contaminating the oil and lower bearing. The runout on this
shaft should not exceed .002". This has directly contributed to the
unacceptable run condition of the pump.

2. Motor coupling is damaged, the bolt holes in the motor half do not line up
with the pump half due to the bolt holes being worn oblong up to .090"
resulting in a bound condition shaft to shaft when coupled. The limit for
the coupling bolt holes should not exceed .025" This has directly
contributed to the unacceptable run condition of the pump.

3. The coupling nut registers are .025" undersized resulting in misalignment of
the couplings, this amount should not exceed .005" This has directly
contributed to the unacceptable run condition of the pump.

What is required to complete the pump and motor and to operate correctly will
be new manufacture a new coupling to the correct tolerances, repair the motor
shaft to zero - .002 runout, replace the lower bearing and flush/replace the oil.

These repairs will resolve the operational problems that have caused the pump
to be removed and inspected several times due to the pump and motor to be
misaligned and bound when coupled.

142 North Cluff Avenue, Lodi CA 95240 Tel: 209.333.8478 Fax 209.333.8479

email: martech@mar-tech.com website:www.martech.com
Contactor License: 684442

Mechanical

Analysis /

Repair, Inc.



As these issues are not related to the pump repair or installation, the additional

fime and expense to identify are in addition the initial repair and installation costs

and detailed below. The additional costs to remedy the motor and coupling

issues are also quoted.
Costs Incurred To-Date
1) Initial Pump Repair

Labor
Materials
Sales Tax
Freight
Total
2) Initial Pump Installation and Startup

Miliwright Labor Prev Wage
Confined Space Rescue Labor
Service Trucks and Equipment
Crane Service

Total

3) Trouble Shoot Pump, Remove Motor

Miliwright Labor Prev Wage
Machine Work
Service Trucks and Equipment
Crane Service

Total

4) Remove Pump and Motor to Lodi

Millwright Labor Prev Wage
Confined Space Rescue Labor
Service Trucks and Equipment
Crane Service

Total
5) Disassembly Pump and Motor for Inspection
Labor
Total
To Date Costs ltems 1/2/3/4/5 Total

$ 38,283.50
$ 6,495.00
$ 56831
$ 350.00
$45,696.41

S 9.255.00
$ 2,530.00
S 375.00
$ 2,100.00
$14,260.00

6,125.00
297.00
375.00

2,100.00

8,897.00

NN WnWn

4,900.00
978.00
225.00

3,100.00

9.203.00

Ww N n

S 6,393.00
$ 6,393.00

$ 84,449.41



Quote

Fabricate New Motor and Pump Coupling
Assemble Pump

Repair Motor

Deliver Pump and Motor

Labor $22,340.00
Materials S 1,908.00
Sales Tax S 166.95
Freight S 350.00

Total $24,764.95

Pump and Motor Installation and Startup

Millwright Labor Prev Wage S 9,255.00
Confined Space Rescue Labor $ 2,530.00
Service Trucks and Equipment S 375.00
Crane Service S 2,100.00

Total $ 14,260.00

Estimated Lead Time: 30 Days

Please let me know how to proceed, if you have any questions please send me
an email or call.

Thank you,

Dave Ruddock

925-813-0134
daveruddock@mar-tech.com




Agenda Item 12 — Attachment 3: Recommended projects and cost information table and chart

2023 CIP Recommendations

Estimated
Number Project Scope Timing (yr) Service Area Construction Cost Status
1 Pump Station 2 Pipeline Replacement 2023 Bethany S 1,001,350.00 Construction start November
2 Pump Station 1N Pump Purchase 2023 Byron S 1,000,000.00 Pump recommendation in December
3 Pump Station 3 Cathodic Protection 2023 Bethany S 75,000.00 Awaiting updated contractor bid
4 R-Line Phase 1 - install pipeline through fields (~3,600 If) 2023 Byron 8 2,062,000.00 Design refinement underway, construction late 2023
5 E-Line Replacement 2,800 LF of pipe 2023 Byron S 1,551,000.00 Awaiting contractor bid
6 CVP Service Area Improvements MP 1510 Pipeline Replacement 2023 cvp S 200,000.00 Awaiting project definition
7 Upper Main Turnout Meter Installation 2023 WSSA S 600,000.00 Need to develop detailed scope
8 Lower Main Turnout Meter Installation 2023 WSSA S 400,000.00 Need to develop detailed scope
9 Main Drain Overflow PS Rehabilitation Pump Station Rehabilitation 2023 WSSA S 75,000.00 Need to obtain contractor bid
10 Main Drain Overflow Slide Gate Replacement 2023 WSSA S 50,000.00 Need to obtain contractor bid
11 Byron Springs Armstrong TO Install new customer turnout 2023 Byron S 25,000.00 Awaiting details from landowner
Total $ 7,014,350.00

CIP Cost by Division/Service Area

WSSA, $1,125,000.00, 16% Bethany, $1,076,350.00, 15%

CVP, $200,000.00,
3%

Byron, $4,638,000.00, 66%

u Bethany = Byron = CVP » WSSA



